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BID NO.:           WCKBG2101GG 

BID DESCRIPTION:  SPENT FUEL STORAGE PROJECT CIVIL/STRUCTURAL ENGINEERING SERVICES 

CLOSING DATE:  7 JUNE 2022 

 

No. Document Section Page Requirement  Clarification Questions Response / Comments  

1.  

Invitation to Tender 
WCKBG2101GG 

Civil Eng Services. 
pdf 

Closing date 1 Closing date 

The tenderer would like to urgently request an extension of the tender 
closing date, from the 24th of May 2022 to the 30th of June 2022 in 
order to allow for due diligence, allow for engagement with the market 
and suitable suppliers as required and to provide a fully compliant 
and value for money bid: 

• The tenderer(s) must follow internal processes before 
submission (approval, etc.) and requests additional time to 
enable this to take place; 

• Additional time is requested to engage meaningfully with the 
DTIC if and where required, this does take some time; 

• There are various public holidays in April and early May 
making the compilation of the package difficult as many key 
team members may not be available. 

The tenderers requests that Eskom responds as soon as possible so 
that our bid preparation programmes take this extension into account. 

7th June provided. 

2.  / 
Technical 

requirements 
/ Document 

Kindy assist with the following document: 

• Design (07147DPDRR007, Revision 2: Detailed Design 
Package - Cask Storage Building (CSB) Storage Pad 
Upgrade for Koeberg Operating Unit (KOU) 

Refer to attached Design 
(07147DPDRR007, 
Revision 2: Detailed Design 
Package - Cask Storage 
Building (CSB) Storage 
Pad Upgrade for Koeberg 
Operating Unit (KOU) 

3.  URS 07147DRR115 2 4 Scope 
The services apply to Phase 2 of the CSB storage pad. Can the 
Employer provide more scope detail of this phase? What is the 
objective of this phase and how does it fit into the overall plan 

The objective of this phase 
is for Civil/Structural 
Engineer to address any 
Civil review comments from 
the National Nuclear 
Regulator related to the 
(CSB) Storage Pad 
Construction. 
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4.  URS 07147DRR115 2 4 Scope 
There’s reference to a design as per clarification 2 above. Is this 
design complete, accepted and approved by the Employer and the 
NNR? What are the challenges/issues with this design (if any)?  

Yes the Design was 
approved by the National 
Nuclear Regulator. The 
Design was used during 
pad 1 construction. There 
are  no challenges.  

5.  URS 07147DRR115 2 4 Scope 

What is the project status of Phase 2? What has been 
completed/extent of implementation, what is outstanding or not 
approved and what are the specific areas associated with the phase 
where a professional service is to be provided? 

Main pad is already 
constructed as per the 
Design. Only the concrete 
pour needed to be 
performed. Services are 
required as stated under 3 
but not limited to phase 2 of 
the pad construction as 
indicated under 2.2 and 2.3 
of the URS. Note 2.2 and 
2.3 of the URS is not linked 
to phase 2 pad construction 
and is general 
Civil/Structural Services 
that will need to be 
provided as when required 
by the Employer for the 
duration of the contract. 
Additionally, the pricing 
structure under item 9 
stipulates the resources 
required and duration in 
hours. 

6.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 
Part 3 

Section 1 
4 

Description of 
the services 

Confirm that the services are for the provision of civil and structural 
engineering services, as the owner’s engineer , overseen the 
construction by third party contractor constructing the CSB storage 
pad Phase 2. 

Yes but not limited to as 
indicated under item 5 in 
the URS and as per the 
description of the services 
in Part 3 section 2 of the 
Contract. 

What is the current status of this work? See item 5. 
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7.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 

Part 1 
Clause 3 

Point 11.2(3) 
7 

Completion 
date 

Confirm that the completion data of the required services is 
30 December 2022 

Before signing of the 
contract  the Completion 
date will be updated. The 
duration of the services will 
be for a period of 12 
months from the signing of 
the Contract. Note the time 
allocation is as per the 
pricing structure under item 
9 of the URS.  

8.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 
Part 1 

Clause 31.1 
7 Programme 

Confirm that this is applicable to the “owners engineer” 

The activities of the “owners engineer” will be dictated by the 
contractors activities 

No. Before signing of the 
contract  this clause will be 
updated to show not 
applicable. 

9.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 
Part 1 

Clause 31.2 
7 

Revised 
Programme  

Confirm that this is applicable to the “owners engineer” 

No. Before signing of the 
contract  this clause will be 
updated to show not 
applicable. 

10.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 
Part 1 

Clause 40.2 
7 

Quality policy 
statement 
and quality 

plan 

Confirm that this is applicable to the “owners engineer” 

No. Before signing of the 
contract  this clause will be 
updated to show not 
applicable. 

11.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 
Part 1 

Clause 42.2 
7 Defects date Confirm that this is applicable to the “owners engineer” 

No. Before signing of the 
contract  this clause will be 
updated to show not 
applicable. 

12.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 
Part 1 

Clause 8 
9 

Indemnity, 
insurance 

and liability 

Professional Indemnity normally applies for Consultants, please 
confirm that the remaining scope under this clause is applicable to the 
“owners engineer” 

Yes, in accordance with  
the Contract. 

13.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 

Part 1 
Clause 21.3 

Option A 
10 

Priced 
contract with 

activity 
schedule 

Services are time based. Confirm that this is applicable to the 
“owners engineer” 

No. Before signing of the 
contract  this clause will be 
updated to show not 
applicable. 
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14.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 
Part 1 

Clause X7.1 
11 

Delay 
damages 

Confirm that this is applicable to the “owners engineer” 

No. Before signing of the 
contract  this clause will be 
updated to show not 
applicable. 

15.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 
Part 1 

Clause X18.2 
12 

Limitation of 
liability 

Confirm that this is applicable to the “owners engineer” 

No. Before signing of the 
contract  this clause will be 
updated to show not 
applicable. 

16.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 

Part 1 
Clause 
X18.3.  

12 
Limitation of 

liability 
Confirm that this is applicable to the “owners engineer” 

No. Before signing of the 
contract  this clause will be 
updated to show not 
applicable. 

17.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 

Part 3 
Section 2.  
2nd bullet 

8 
Description of 
the services 

Please elaborate on the second bullet which reads as follows 
“Perform oversight of testing preparation of the Employer’s contractor, 
including of specimen manufacture , storage , and transport . This 
may include specifying and participating in hold and witness points” 

If and when required, the 
Civil/Structural Engineer 
needs to perform oversight 
(Representing the 
Employer) of the Contractor 
activities and participating 
in hold and witness points 
as per the Quality Control 
Plan of the Contractor. 
Time taken for this activity 
forms part of the time 
allowed in the Pricelist.  

18.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 

Part 3 

Section 2 

3rd bullet 

8 
Description of 
the services 

Please elaborate on the third bullet which reads as follows “Attend 
factory acceptance tests , site acceptance tests as required” 

If and when required, the 
Civil/Structural Engineer 
needs to perform oversight 
(Representing the 
Employer) of the Contractor 
activities and participating 
in hold and witness points 
as per the Quality Control 
Plan of the Contractor.  
Time taken for this activity 
forms part of the time 
allowed in the Pricelist. 
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19.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 

Part 3 
Section 3.2.1 

4th bullet 
9 

Supplementa
ry services to 

the normal 
services. 

Please elaborate on the fourth bullet which reads as follows 

“Financial administration services” 

This refers to the 
submissions of timesheets 
to the Employer, including 
invoicing In accordance 
with the Contract and as 
indicated under item 4.7. 

20.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 

Part 3 
Section 3.2.1 

5th bullet 
9 

Supplementa
ry services to 

the normal 
services. 

Please elaborate on the fifth bullet which reads as follows “including 
the provision of services related to procurement process in 
accordance with DSG 318-087” 

Please provide a copy of this document 

If and when required the 
Civil/Structural Engineer 
will form part of the 
Employers team and 
provide advice and or 
inputs to the quality 
requirements that the 
Contractor should comply 
with in referred to 
attachment DSG 318-087. 

21.  
PSC3 Contract 

WCKBG2101GG 

Part 3 
Section 3.2.1 

6th bullet 
9 

Supplementa
ry services to 

the normal 
services. 

Please elaborate on the sixth bullet which reads as follows 
“Additionally, the Consultant shall incorporates the latest revision of 
the Koeberg Operating Unit’s modification control procedure KAA-501 
and KAA-502, which has been aligned with the Employer’s process 
control model for projects into the Consultant’s final programme 
requirements.” 

Confirm that this is applicable to the “owners engineer” 

Before signing of the 
contract  this clause will be 
updated to show not 
applicable. 

END 


